

FW: MMMP Materials

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 19:55:05 -0400
Attachments: a. MMP Meeting - Agenda - Mar23.docx (24.87 kB); b. Draft March 23 MMMP ToC.DOCX (125.26 kB); c. MMP Fiscal Architecture_v30.pptx (1.64 MB); d. Scalable Initiatives_BPC_updated Mar22 2017 - 7pm.pptx (178.69 kB); e. TPD Revenue Options Deck March 20 FINAL.DOCX (212.48 kB)

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 7:55:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: MMMP Materials

Take 3 for MMMP materials. At a high-level, the changes are:

- Meeting time on the agenda and ToC were updated.
- Document Storyboard has been revised to reflect PO direction.
- The scalable options deck was updated to:
 - Insert updated Document storyboard
 - Update slide titles/headings to match the storyboard
 - Update slide 8 title to what Minister Sousa requested (Building Infrastructure as opposed to Transit and Transportation since there are health and other projects included)

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.